NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION GOMMISSION

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

April 3, 1956

Mr, Ted M, White
17th Floor, Mercantile Bank Building
Dallas 1, Texas

M Mr, White:

Our records show your #6 Cornell well to be in Unit C, Section 11,
Township 298, Range 12 West, and the #8 Cornell well to be in

Unit X, 8ection 10-29N-12W. If our records are in grror, please

£1le Form C-103 showing the location correscticns. Also, please
notify e ach of your agents as to the location of ellch of these wells.

The confusion caused by erronecus forms filed on these two wells
requires too much of our tims,

Gas Well Plats received April 2, 1956 for the #6 well show the
loeation of the #8. They are being returned to Mr. Fannin. The

Porms C-110 on the #6 are being held for the corrected Gas Well
Plats or for corre o ted locations, whichever the case may be.

Yours very truly

Ae R, Kendrick
Engineer, District #3
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